

# Intellectual Property Royalty System (IPRS.ai) aka Artificial Intelligence Royalty System (AIRS)

Forging a Collaborative Future for AI and AI-generated Creativity

Prepared by: Henry Michael Bueno

Date: June 12, 2025

### **Table of Contents**

Executive Summary	
1. Introduction6	
2. The Problem: The Uncompensated AI Frontier	
2.1 For Intellectual Property Owners: Erosion of Rights and Value 7	
2.2 For AI Developers and Platforms: Navigating Legal Peril and Ethical Quandaries	
2.3 For the Broader Creative and Digital Economy: Stifled Innovation and Unequal Value Distribution	
3. The Proposed Solution: The IP AI Royalty System (AIRS)	
3.1 Core Principles of AIRS	
3.2 The AIRS Mechanism: A Parallel to Music Streaming	
3.2.1. The IP Registry and Fingerprinting	
3.2.2. Whitelisted Creator Access and IP Licensing	
3.2.3. Usage Detection and Attribution (for ThirdParty Use)	
3.2.4. Royalty Collection and Distribution (for ThirdParty Use) 10	
3.3 Phased Implementation Strategy (Preliminary Concept)	
4. Benefits of the System: Fostering a Sustainable and Equitable AI Ecosystem	
4.1 For Intellectual Property Owners: New Revenue Streams, Reclaimed Control, and Unhindered Creation	
4.2 For AI Developers and Platforms: Mitigated Risk and Enhanced Trust 12	
4.3 For the Broader Creative and Digital Economy: A Foundation for Equitable Growth 13	
5. Addressing Challenges and Considerations: Navigating the Path to Implementation 15	
5.1 Technical Hurdles: Identification, Tracking, and Attribution at Scale 15	
5.2 Legal and Regulatory Complexities: Jurisdiction, Enforcement, and Defining Rights 15	
5.3 Economic and Valuation Challenges: Setting Rates and Sustaining the System 16	
5.4 Governance and Trust: Building a Collaborative Framework	

6. Conclusion and Call to Action: Forging a Collaborative Fur	ture for AI and Creativity 18
Appendix: Assumptions and Open Questions	20
A.1. Underlying Assumptions	20
A.2. Open Questions for Further Research and Development.	21

### **Executive Summary**

The explosive growth of generative Artificial Intelligence (AI) has unleashed unprecedented creative potential, yet it simultaneously poses a profound challenge to established intellectual property (IP) rights. As AI models increasingly generate content drawing from vast datasets, often containing copyrighted works, the creators and owners of original IP are left uncompensated and disempowered. This white paper introduces a transformative framework: the IP AI Royalty System (AIRS). Drawing parallels from the successful music streaming industry's royalty collection and distribution mechanisms, AIRS proposes a proactive, systemic solution to ensure that IP owners are fairly compensated whenever their distinct images, likenesses, styles, or other protected works are utilized in AI generated content by third parties. Crucially, AIRS also introduces a dedicated IP Licensing and Whitelisting system, enabling verified IP owners to unlock unlimited, unmeasured creative generation of their own registered IP, empowering them to explore boundless possibilities with their owned assets, free from usage restrictions or additional fees within the system. By establishing a transparent and equitable pathway for IP remuneration and enabling expansive creative freedom for owners, AIRS aims to foster a sustainable AI ecosystem, mitigate legal risks for developers, empower creators with new revenue streams and unhindered creative tools, and unlock a future where innovation and fair compensation coexist.

#### 1. Introduction

The dawn of generative Artificial Intelligence (AI) marks a pivotal moment in human creativity and technological evolution. From crafting photorealistic images and compelling narratives to composing intricate musical scores, AI's capacity to generate novel content is rapidly transforming industries and redefining the boundaries of artistic expression. Tools like Midjourney, DALLE, Stable Diffusion, and advanced large language models are now accessible to millions, enabling unprecedented levels of content creation and personalization.

However, this technological leap has brought with it a complex and rapidly escalating challenge: the intersection of AI generation and intellectual property law. AI models are trained on colossal datasets, often scraped from the internet without explicit consent or compensation for the original creators. When these models then produce content that mirrors, derives from, or explicitly utilizes existing copyrighted images, likenesses, characters, or artistic styles, a fundamental question arises: Who owns the newly generated content, and more critically, how are the original IP owners, whose work fueled the AI's learning, to be recognized and remunerated?

The current landscape is fraught with legal ambiguities, growing lawsuits, and a widening chasm between the promise of AI innovation and the rights of creators. Without a clear framework for attribution and compensation, the burgeoning AI economy risks undermining the very creative industries it seeks to augment. This white paper posits that a paradigm shift is necessary – one that moves beyond reactive litigation and embraces a proactive, systematic approach to IP remuneration in the age of AI. Inspired by the established and successful royalty models within the digital music streaming industry, we propose the implementation of an IP AI Royalty System (AIRS). This system aims to create a harmonious future where AI innovation thrives, and the fundamental rights of intellectual property owners are not just acknowledged but genuinely rewarded, fostering a more equitable and sustainable digital creative economy.

### 2. The Problem: The Uncompensated AI Frontier

The rapid ascent of generative AI has created a significant disjunction between technological innovation and the established principles of intellectual property. As AI models become increasingly sophisticated at synthesizing and generating content, they simultaneously illuminate critical deficiencies in how we define, protect, and remunerate creative work in the digital age. This section details the multifaceted challenges posed by the current AI landscape.

### 2.1 For Intellectual Property Owners: Erosion of Rights and Value

The heart of the problem is uncompensated use of intellectual property. Creators—artists, photographers, writers, musicians, actors, and brands—invest countless hours and resources into developing their unique works and likenesses. In the current AI paradigm, their contributions are often leveraged without consent or compensation, leading to several critical issues:

Loss of Economic Control and Revenue: AI models are trained on vast datasets often scraped from the internet, which inevitably include copyrighted material. When these models then generate content that replicates, mimics, or directly incorporates elements of existing IP, the original creators receive no direct financial benefit. This not only deprives them of potential licensing revenue but also diminishes the commercial value of their original work by creating an endless supply of derivatives.

Dilution and Misappropriation of Brand and Likeness: For individuals and brands whose identities are their IP (e.g., actors, models, public figures, company logos), AI can generate their likeness or brand imagery in contexts entirely outside their control. This poses significant risks of dilution, misrepresentation, reputational damage, and even unauthorized commercial exploitation without any form of consent or compensation.

Legal Ambiguity and Costly Litigation: The current legal framework, designed for traditional forms of infringement, is struggling to adapt to the nuances of AI generation. This has resulted in a surge of costly and complex lawsuits, with creators and IP holders seeking redress against AI developers for alleged copyright infringement, unfair competition, and violation of publicity rights. These legal battles are time consuming, expensive, and often yield uncertain outcomes, creating a climate of risk and uncertainty for all parties.

Ethical Concerns and Creative Disempowerment: Beyond the legal and financial aspects, there's a profound ethical concern. Creators feel disrespected and disempowered when their life's work is used to train systems that then compete with or even replace them, all without their consent or a fair share of the value generated. This can stifle future creativity and innovation as creators become hesitant to share their work publicly.

### 2.2 For AI Developers and Platforms: Navigating Legal Peril and Ethical Ouandaries

While generative AI offers immense opportunities for innovation, AI developers and platforms are not immune to the challenges. The current IP landscape presents significant hurdles:

Escalating Legal Risk: The lack of clear IP guidelines exposes AI companies to substantial legal liabilities. The threat of lawsuits from a multitude of IP owners creates an unstable operating

environment, potentially hindering investment and innovation as resources are diverted to legal defense.

Reputational Damage and Trust Deficit: AI companies that operate without a robust framework for IP compensation risk being perceived as exploitative or ethically unsound. This can erode public trust, deter users, and make it difficult to attract and retain top talent who prioritize ethical development.

Limited Access to Authorized Data: As IP owners become more protective and litigious, AI developers may face increasing difficulty in accessing high quality, diverse datasets that are clearly licensed for training purposes. This could stunt the development of more advanced and versatile AI models, as developers are forced to either operate in legal gray areas or rely on less comprehensive, openly available data.

Complexity of Licensing Agreements: Even when AI companies attempt to license content, the sheer scale and diversity of IP make individual licensing agreements impractical and unscalable. Negotiating terms with millions of creators globally is an insurmountable task under current models.

### 2.3 For the Broader Creative and Digital Economy: Stifled Innovation and Unequal Value Distribution

The implications extend beyond just creators and AI developers, impacting the entire digital ecosystem:

Disincentive for Original Creation: If creators see their work being exploited without compensation, it fundamentally undermines the incentive to produce original content. This could lead to a decline in the quality and diversity of creative output, as the economic viability of artistic professions diminishes.

Concentration of Wealth and Power: Without a mechanism for broad based compensation, the value generated by AI primarily accrues to the technology companies that develop and deploy these models, further exacerbating existing inequalities in the digital economy.

Fragmented and Unclear Landscape: The current lack of a standardized approach creates a chaotic environment where different countries and legal systems may adopt varying stances, leading to a fragmented and uncertain global market for AI generated content.

In essence, while generative AI holds immense promise, its current trajectory—unfettered by a fair system of IP compensation—threatens to destabilize creative industries, hinder responsible technological advancement, and create an inequitable distribution of value. A systemic solution is not merely beneficial; it is imperative for fostering a truly sustainable and mutually beneficial future for AI and human creativity.

### 3. The Proposed Solution: The IP AI Royalty System (AIRS)

The current challenges at the intersection of AI and intellectual property demand a proactive, scalable, and equitable solution. Drawing inspiration from the highly successful and robust royalty distribution models that underpin the modern digital music streaming industry, we propose the IP AI Royalty System (AIRS). AIRS envisions a future where the creators and owners of intellectual property are systematically and fairly compensated when their works, likenesses, or styles contribute to or are directly utilized in AI generated content.

### 3.1 Core Principles of AIRS

AIRS would operate on several foundational principles designed to foster fairness, transparency, and sustainable innovation:

Recognition of IP Contribution: Acknowledging that original IP serves as foundational "data" for AI learning and output, warranting direct compensation.

Proportional Compensation: Royalties distributed would be proportional to the frequency and significance of IP usage within AI-generated content.

Transparency and Accountability: Establishing clear mechanisms for tracking IP usage and royalty distribution.

Scalability: Designing a system capable of handling the vast volume of AI generated content and diverse IP assets.

Incentivization: Creating financial incentives for IP owners to participate and for AI developers to integrate authorized IP.

### 3.2 The AIRS Mechanism: A Parallel to Music Streaming

To understand AIRS, consider the established digital music ecosystem. When a song is streamed on platforms like Spotify or Apple Music, a complex but efficient system ensures that a small royalty is collected and distributed to the various rights holders (e.g., songwriters, publishers, recording artists, record labels). AIRS would adapt this successful model to the realm of AI generated content.

At a high level, AIRS would involve the following interconnected components:

### 3.2.1. The IP Registry and Fingerprinting:

Centralized/Decentralized IP Database: IP owners would register their works (images, distinct styles, character designs, celebrity likenesses, sound signatures, etc.) within a secure, robust database. This registry would function similarly to how music catalogs are managed by performance rights organizations (PROs) and publishers.

Digital Fingerprinting and Metadata: Upon registration, each piece of IP would be assigned a unique digital fingerprint or embedded with specific metadata. Advanced Alpowered identification technologies (e.g., sophisticated image recognition, style analysis, biometric identification for likenesses, perceptual hashing) would create distinct identifiers for each

registered asset. This "fingerprinting" would allow for accurate and automated detection of IP usage.

#### 3.2.2. Whitelisted Creator Access and IP Licensing:

Verified Ownership Clearance: A core feature of AIRS would be a robust verification process for IP owners. Once ownership of registered IP is definitively cleared (e.g., Disney demonstrating ownership of Mickey Mouse, MLB providing proof of player rights), this system would grant the verified owner unparalleled access.

Unlimited, Unmeasured Internal Generation: Cleared IP owners would be whitelisted within the AIR integrated AI platforms, allowing them to generate unlimited and unmeasured content utilizing their own registered IP. For example, Disney could freely use AI to create endless scenarios, art, or animations featuring their characters without incurring internal usage fees or restrictions from the AIRS system. Similarly, sports leagues could generate infinite creative content of their players and branding.

Streamlined Internal Licensing: This feature acts as a foundational, precleared internal licensing agreement for the owner, removing the friction of peruse licensing for their own creative and commercial explorations with AI. This distinct functionality differentiates between internal, owner driven AI usage and external, third party generated content that leverages registered IP.

#### 3.2.3. Usage Detection and Attribution (for ThirdParty Use):

Integrated AI Model Monitoring: AI content generation platforms (e.g., image generators, video synthesis tools, text to anything models) would integrate monitoring protocols. When a user who is not the verified IP owner generates content, or when an AI model utilizes specific registered IP in its output, the system would detect instances where registered IP is used or replicated.

Attribution Engines: Specialized attribution engines, utilizing the digital fingerprints from the IP Registry, would identify and log every instance of a registered IP's utilization within newly generated content by third parties. This could range from a direct depiction of a copyrighted character to the application of a distinct artistic style.

Smart Contracts and Distributed Ledgers (Potential): For enhanced transparency and immutability, distributed ledger technology (blockchain) could be explored to record IP usage logs. Each detected "use" could trigger a record on an immutable ledger, providing a verifiable audit trail, similar to how royalties are tracked in some emerging Web3 music platforms.

### 3.2.4. Royalty Collection and Distribution (for ThirdParty Use):

UsageBased Fee Model: AI platforms or end users (depending on the commercial model) would pay a micro transaction fee or a subscription based fee for the generation of content that utilizes registered IP by third parties. This fee would be akin to the per stream royalty paid in music.

Centralized Collection Body / Clearinghouse: A dedicated entity (similar to a music royalty collection society or a collective management organization) would be established to collect these fees. This clearinghouse would aggregate data from all participating AI platforms.

Algorithmic Royalty Distribution: Based on the detailed usage logs and predefined royalty splits (which would be negotiated between IP owners and the clearinghouse, potentially tiering based on IP type or usage significance), the collected funds would be algorithmically distributed to the respective IP owners.

Transparency Dashboards: IP owners would have access to dashboards providing granular insights into how their IP is being used by third parties and the corresponding royalties generated, mirroring the artist dashboards provided by music distributors.

#### 3.3 Phased Implementation Strategy (Preliminary Concept)

Implementing AIRS would be a significant undertaking, requiring collaboration across industries. A phased approach could include:

- 1. Pilot Programs: Launching pilot programs with a select group of IP owners and AI platforms to test the technical feasibility of IP detection, whitelisted owner access, and royalty distribution.
- 2. Standardization: Developing industry wide standards for IP fingerprinting, owner verification, usage logging, and data exchange.
- 3. Legal Framework Development: Collaborating with legal experts and policymakers to establish a supportive regulatory environment.
- 4. Global Expansion: Gradually expanding the system to encompass international IP laws and diverse creative industries.

By establishing AIRS, we move beyond the current adversarial relationship between AI and IP, forging a collaborative pathway. This system promises to unlock unprecedented creative potential within AI for both IP owners and third party users, while simultaneously ensuring that the bedrock of creativity—original intellectual property—is consistently valued and compensated, fostering a truly innovative and equitable digital future.

### 4. Benefits of the System: Fostering a Sustainable and Equitable AI Ecosystem

The implementation of the IP AI Royalty System (AIRS) is not merely a mechanism for compliance; it represents a fundamental paradigm shift that delivers substantial benefits across the entire creative and technological spectrum. By integrating fair compensation into the AI content generation pipeline, AIRS transforms potential conflict into mutual growth, fostering innovation while upholding fundamental creative rights.

### 4.1 For Intellectual Property Owners: New Revenue Streams, Reclaimed Control, and Unhindered Creation

For creators and IP holders, AIRS offers a powerful corrective to the current imbalance, turning their contributions into a source of ongoing value:

Diversified and Sustainable Revenue Streams: AIRS creates an entirely new, potentially significant revenue channel for IP owners. Instead of struggling against unauthorized use, creators can participate in and profit from the proliferation of AI generated content that leverages their work by third parties. This offers a passive income stream, similar to how music royalties accrue from global streams, independent of direct licensing efforts.

Reasserted Control and Value Preservation: By establishing a compensation mechanism, AIRS provides a clear framework for IP owners to have their rights recognized and rewarded. This helps to stem the devaluation of original works, ensures that their IP maintains its commercial integrity, and provides a sense of control over how their creations are utilized in the AI domain.

Unlimited AIPowered Creative Expansion for Owners: Beyond mere compensation, AIRS empowers IP owners with a "license to create" their own registered IP within AI models without usage restrictions or fees. This means established brands (e.g., Disney, NFL) can leverage AI to generate boundless new content, scenarios, and expressions of their characters, likenesses, and brands, rapidly accelerating their creative and commercial endeavors without friction.

Incentive for Participation and Innovation: With a reliable system for remuneration and unparalleled creative freedom over their own assets, IP owners are strongly incentivized to register their works and potentially even license specific datasets for AI training within the AIRS framework. This encourages a virtuous cycle where high quality, authorized data fuels more sophisticated AI models, benefiting both creators and developers.

Reduced Legal Burden: A systemic royalty model significantly reduces the need for individual, costly, and time consuming lawsuits. IP owners can rely on an established framework for compensation rather than resorting to reactive legal battles, allowing them to focus more on creation.

### 4.2 For AI Developers and Platforms: Mitigated Risk and Enhanced Trust

For the companies building and deploying generative AI technologies, AIRS offers a pathway to sustainable growth, ethical operation, and reduced operational friction:

Substantially Reduced Legal and Reputational Risk: By proactively addressing IP compensation, AI platforms can significantly mitigate the threat of infringement lawsuits and avoid the associated legal costs, penalties, and negative publicity. This creates a more stable and predictable regulatory environment for innovation.

Access to Authorized and High Quality Data: A functioning AIRS encourages IP owners to license their works. This means AI developers could gain access to richer, more diverse, and ethically sourced datasets for training, leading to the development of more advanced, accurate, and creatively versatile AI models. This moves away from reliance on potentially infringing "scraped" data.

Enhanced Public Trust and Ethical Standing: Operating within a fair compensation system demonstrates a strong commitment to ethical AI development and respect for creators. This builds consumer confidence, attracts socially conscious talent, and strengthens the industry's reputation, positioning AI as a collaborative force rather than a disruptive threat.

Simplified Licensing at Scale: Instead of attempting unscalable individual licensing agreements, AI platforms can integrate with the AIRS clearinghouse, simplifying the process of attributing and compensating IP usage across millions of generations, similar to how music platforms handle millions of song plays.

### 4.3 For the Broader Creative and Digital Economy: A Foundation for Equitable Growth

The positive ripple effects of AIRS extend to the entire ecosystem, fostering a healthier, more dynamic future for digital content and innovation:

Stimulated Original Creation: By ensuring creators are compensated, AIRS reaffirms the economic viability of artistic and creative professions. This incentivizes continuous original creation, fostering a vibrant pipeline of new IP that can further enrich both human and AI-driven creative endeavors.

Fairer Distribution of Value: AIRS helps rebalance the distribution of economic value generated by AI. It ensures that the immense profits derived from AI content creation are shared more equitably with the original human ingenuity that often forms its foundation, rather than being concentrated solely within technology companies.

Accelerated Innovation and Collaboration: With reduced legal uncertainty and a framework for fair exchange, creative industries and AI developers can move from an adversarial stance to one of collaboration. This opens doors for joint ventures, specialized AI models trained on specific IP, and innovative new forms of media that would be too risky under current conditions.

Clearer Global Standards: By establishing a functional model, AIRS can serve as a blueprint for international cooperation and the development of harmonized global standards for AI and IP, reducing fragmentation and facilitating cross-border innovation.

In summary, the IP AI Royalty System offers a path forward that not only resolves critical ethical and legal challenges but also unlocks unprecedented opportunities for growth, fairness, and

innovation across the entire spectrum of human and artificial creativity. It is a necessary evolution for the digital age, transforming a complex problem into a foundational pillar of future creative economies.

### **5. Addressing Challenges and Considerations: Navigating the Path to Implementation**

While the vision for the IP AI Royalty System (AIRS) offers compelling benefits, its implementation is undoubtedly a monumental undertaking. It will require overcoming significant technical, legal, economic, and governance challenges. Acknowledging these complexities is crucial for developing a robust and pragmatic solution.

#### 5.1 Technical Hurdles: Identification, Tracking, and Attribution at Scale

The most significant technical challenge lies in accurately identifying, tracking, and attributing IP usage within the vast and rapidly evolving landscape of AI-generated content.

Robust IP Fingerprinting and Detection: Developing highly accurate and resilient digital fingerprinting technologies for diverse forms of IP (e.g., specific artistic styles, abstract characters, nuanced vocal imitations, composite images) is complex. These systems must be able to detect IP even when it's transformed, combined, or subtly altered by AI.

Consideration: Leveraging advancements in deep learning for similarity detection, perceptual hashing, and feature extraction. Ongoing R&D will be critical.

Defining "Usage" and "Derivation": Establishing clear, measurable criteria for what constitutes a "chargeable use" or "derivation" of IP by an AI model is paramount. Is it based on training data inclusion, output resemblance, or semantic intent? The line between inspiration, fair use, and infringement is often blurry.

Consideration: Developing industry-wide consensus through expert panels and iterative testing, possibly using a tiered system of usage severity.

Scalability of Monitoring: Monitoring every piece of AI-generated content globally, across countless platforms and models, presents an immense data processing challenge.

Consideration: Distributed processing architectures, edge computing for local detection, and strategic partnerships with major AI platforms to integrate monitoring at source.

Interoperability and Standardization: Ensuring that different AI platforms and IP registries can seamlessly communicate and share data will require significant standardization efforts.

Consideration: Proposing open standards and APIs for data exchange, similar to the evolution of web protocols.

### **5.2** Legal and Regulatory Complexities: Jurisdiction, Enforcement, and Defining Rights

The global nature of both AI and IP means that legal and regulatory challenges are multifaceted.

Global Jurisdiction and Enforcement: IP laws vary significantly across countries. An international system like AIRS would need to navigate disparate legal frameworks, ensure cross-border recognition of rights, and establish mechanisms for global enforcement.

Consideration: Building alliances with international IP organizations (e.g., WIPO) and engaging with multinational legal bodies to advocate for harmonized standards.

Evolving Copyright and AI Law: The legal landscape around AI and IP is still nascent and rapidly evolving. New precedents are being set regularly. AIRS would need to be adaptable to ongoing legal developments.

Consideration: Designing the system with flexibility for rule adjustments and incorporating a robust legal advisory board.

Pre-Existing Licensing Agreements: Many IP owners already have complex licensing agreements. AIRS would need to integrate with or supersede these without causing undue disruption.

Consideration: Offering opt-in/opt-out mechanisms and clear guidelines for how AIRS interacts with existing contracts.

Fair Use and Transformative Use: The legal concepts of "fair use" and "transformative use" are critical in copyright law. How would AIRS account for instances where AI-generated content might be considered transformative or fall under fair use doctrines?

Consideration: Establishing clear guidelines and potentially a dispute resolution mechanism to assess specific cases, mirroring existing copyright tribunals.

### **5.3 Economic and Valuation Challenges: Setting Rates and Sustaining the System**

Translating IP usage into fair monetary compensation presents unique economic challenges.

Valuing IP Use: How is the value of an IP's contribution to AI-generated content determined? Unlike a direct sale or stream, the 'unit of use' for AI is abstract. How do you quantify the value of a specific style versus a direct likeness?

Consideration: Developing sophisticated economic models that factor in frequency of use, prominence in output, market value of the original IP, and industry-specific benchmarks. Tiered royalty rates based on impact.

Microtransactions and Overhead: If royalties are paid per generation, the sheer volume of microtransactions could create significant overhead.

Consideration: Aggregating payments over periods (e.g., monthly), using efficient blockchain-based payment rails, or implementing tiered subscription models for AI platforms that include AIRS fees.

Funding the AIRS Infrastructure: The development, maintenance, and operational costs of AIRS itself would be substantial. Who bears these costs?

Consideration: Initial funding from a consortium of AI companies and IP rights holders, with ongoing operational costs covered by a small percentage of collected royalties.

Preventing "Royalty Stacking": Ensuring that the cumulative cost of using multiple IPs in a single generation doesn't become prohibitive for users or platforms.

Consideration: Capping total royalties per generation, implementing a revenue share model from the AI platform's end, or dynamic pricing based on complexity.

#### 5.4 Governance and Trust: Building a Collaborative Framework

For AIRS to be widely adopted, it must be perceived as fair, transparent, and trustworthy by all stakeholders.

MultiStakeholder Governance: Establishing a governance body that is truly representative of IP owners, AI developers, legal experts, and even end users is crucial for legitimacy.

Consideration: Forming an independent, nonprofit organization with a diverse board and transparent decision-making processes.

Trust and Transparency: Building trust requires clear reporting, auditable usage logs, and transparent royalty distribution mechanisms.

Consideration: Leveraging distributed ledger technology (blockchain) for immutable usage records and public dashboards for aggregated data, while protecting individual IP owner data.

User Adoption and Education: Educating AI users about the system and the importance of ethical AI creation will be vital for widespread adoption and compliance.

Consideration: Developing user-friendly interfaces, clear terms of service for AI platforms, and public awareness campaigns.

Addressing these challenges demands a collaborative, iterative, and open approach. While formidable, the potential benefits of a fair and sustainable AI ecosystem far outweigh the complexities of establishing AIRS, positioning it as an essential evolution for the digital creative frontier.

### 6. Conclusion and Call to Action: Forging a Collaborative Future for AI and Creativity

The rapid ascent of generative Artificial Intelligence stands at a critical juncture. While its transformative power promises unprecedented innovation, the current trajectory risks undermining the very foundations of human creativity and intellectual property rights. The absence of a systematic mechanism to compensate creators for the utilization of their IP in AI-generated content creates a precarious landscape marked by legal disputes, ethical dilemmas, and a growing disconnect between technological advancement and fair artistic recognition.

The IP AI Royalty System (AIRS) offers a visionary and pragmatic path forward. By adapting the proven royalty distribution models of the digital music streaming industry, AIRS proposes a framework where IP owners are not only recognized but are equitably remunerated whenever their unique contributions fuel generated content. This system promises to unlock new revenue streams for creators, drastically reduce legal and reputational risks for AI developers, and foster a more ethical, transparent, and sustainable ecosystem for the entire creative and digital economy.

Implementing AIRS is undeniably a complex undertaking, requiring concerted efforts to overcome significant technical, legal, economic, and governance challenges. However, these challenges are not insurmountable. They demand collaborative innovation, a commitment to fair principles, and the collective will to build a future where AI and human ingenuity can truly flourish in synergy.

#### A Call to Action:

This white paper serves as a foundational proposal, a blueprint for a future where innovation and integrity coexist. The time for reactive measures is passing; the imperative for proactive, systemic solutions is clear. We invite all stakeholders to join this critical dialogue:

For Intellectual Property Owners and Creator Communities: Engage with this framework to help shape a system that truly reflects your rights and value in the age of AI. Share your perspectives on fair compensation and effective IP protection.

For AI Developers, Platforms, and Researchers: Collaborate in the technical and ethical development of AIRS. Help define the standards for IP detection, usage tracking, and equitable distribution, recognizing that a fair system will ultimately foster greater trust, access to authorized data, and sustainable innovation.

For Legal Professionals, Policymakers, and Regulators: Contribute to the development of a supportive legal and regulatory environment that facilitates the implementation of AIRS, balancing innovation with the protection of creative rights on a global scale.

For Investors and Industry Leaders: Recognize the long-term stability and ethical soundness that AIRS brings to the AI market. Consider the strategic advantages of investing in an ecosystem built on fairness and legitimate IP utilization.

The journey towards a truly symbiotic relationship between AI and human creativity begins now. By working together, we can build the IP AI Royalty System—a testament to innovation that

respects creation, ensuring that the digital future is not just intelligent, but also just and prosperous for all.

## Appendix: Assumptions and Open Questions

The development and proposed implementation of the IP AI Royalty System (AIRS) are predicated on a series of assumptions and inherently involve numerous open questions that will require extensive research, technological advancement, legal clarification, and cross-industry collaboration to address. This appendix outlines these critical underlying assumptions and the key areas that necessitate further investigation.

### A.1. Underlying Assumptions

The AIRS framework, as presented in this white paper, operates on the following fundamental assumptions:

### 1. Technical Feasibility of IP Identification, Tracking, and Owner Whitelisting:

Assumption: Advanced AI and digital fingerprinting technologies will continue to evolve rapidly, reaching a level of sophistication capable of reliably and accurately identifying diverse forms of IP (e.g., specific artistic styles, character likenesses, sound signatures, visual motifs, architectural designs) within complex, AI generated outputs, even with transformations or partial uses.

Assumption: Robust and secure identity verification systems can be developed to definitively confirm IP ownership, enabling "whitelisted" unrestricted access to AI generation of one's own IP while simultaneously distinguishing it from third-party usage.

Assumption: Scalable and efficient technical infrastructure (e.g., cloud computing, distributed ledger technologies, advanced databases) will be available to manage the vast volume of IP registrations, usage logs, and microtransactions globally.

### 2. Willingness to Collaborate and Standardize:

Assumption: Key stakeholders—including major AI development companies, intellectual property rights holders (individual creators, studios, brands, publishers), legal bodies, and international organizations—will recognize the mutual benefit of a standardized royalty system and be willing to engage in collaborative efforts to define, build, and govern AIRS.

Assumption: Industrywide standards for IP metadata, fingerprinting protocols, usage logging, and data exchange can be successfully developed and adopted by all participating platforms and registries.

### 3. Legal Adaptability and Global Consensus:

Assumption: Existing intellectual property laws (copyright, trademark, publicity rights) can be adapted or reinterpreted to accommodate the nuances of AI-generated content, or new legal frameworks will emerge that support the principles of AIRS.

Assumption: International cooperation can lead to a degree of harmonization regarding AI and IP rights, enabling a globally functional royalty system rather than a fragmented, jurisdiction-specific approach.

### 4. Economic Viability and Market Acceptance:

Assumption: The economic models for IP valuation and royalty rates can be designed in a way that is perceived as fair by IP owners, sustainable for AI platforms (not overly burdensome), and acceptable to end users (if direct user fees are involved).

Assumption: The overhead costs associated with operating AIRS (e.g., infrastructure, governance, dispute resolution) can be managed efficiently, allowing for meaningful royalty distribution to IP owners.

### 5. User Acceptance and Behavioral Shift:

Assumption: Users of AI generative platforms will either implicitly accept increased costs (if passed on) or actively choose to utilize platforms that adhere to an ethical IP compensation model, contributing to market pressure for AIRS adoption.

Assumption: IP owners will actively register their works within AIRS, trusting the system to fairly track and distribute royalties.

### A.2. Open Questions for Further Research and Development

Beyond the core assumptions, the implementation of AIRS gives rise to numerous critical open questions that require deep research, pilot programs, and stakeholder dialogue:

#### 1. Technical Granularity and Thresholds:

What are the precise technical thresholds for determining "usage" or "derivation" of IP? How much resemblance or influence from the original IP constitutes a compensable event, especially for styles or abstract concepts?

How can AI models be designed or audited to provide transparent provenance of the IP they are drawing upon in their generative process, beyond just their final output?

What are the most effective and secure methods for IP fingerprinting that are resistant to adversarial attacks or obfuscation by AI?

### 2. Legal Definitions and Interpretation:

How will "fair use" and "transformative use" principles be applied to AI-generated content within the AIRS framework? What legal body or process will resolve disputes regarding these complex distinctions?

How will rights of publicity and personality rights (which protect individual likenesses) be integrated into a system primarily focused on copyright and trademark?

What legal standing would the AIRS clearinghouse have to enforce royalty collection and distribution across different jurisdictions?

#### 3. Economic Models and Valuation:

What is the fairest and most sustainable royalty structure? Should it be a fixed microtransaction per use, a percentage of platform revenue, a subscription-based fee, or a hybrid model?

How can the value of different types of IP (e.g., a globally recognized character vs. a niche artistic style) be fairly weighted within the royalty distribution algorithm?

How does the system account for the combinatorial nature of AI generation, where multiple IPs might contribute to a single output? How are royalties "split" among them without leading to excessive costs ("royalty stacking")?

### 4. Governance and Operational Structure:

What would be the ideal governance structure for AIRS to ensure neutrality, transparency, and representation for all stakeholders (IP owners, AI developers, users, legal experts)?

How would dispute resolution be handled (e.g., identification errors, disagreements over royalty distribution, claims of noncompliance)?

What are the mechanisms for auditing IP usage data provided by AI platforms to ensure accuracy and prevent fraud?

### 5. Adoption and Incentive Mechanisms:

What incentives are necessary to encourage all major AI platforms to adopt AIRS, especially if some perceive it as an additional cost?

How can smaller, independent creators effectively register and protect their IP within AIRS without prohibitive costs or complex bureaucratic processes?

What role can public education and awareness campaigns play in driving the ethical use of AI content and encouraging compliance with royalty systems?

Addressing these assumptions and questions will be pivotal in moving AIRS from a theoretical concept to a practical, implementable, and widely adopted system. It underscores the necessity of a multidisciplinary approach involving technology experts, legal scholars, economists, creators, and industry leaders to shape a truly sustainable and equitable future for AI and human creativity.

#### Contact the Author

For inquiries or further discussion, please contact Henry Michael Bueno at:

*LinkedIn:* http://www.linkedin.com/in/hbueno

*Email:* henrybueno.usa@gmail.com

**Phone:** 786-709-7345

Websites:

- https://IPRS.ai
- https://IPAIRS.ai

<sup>\*</sup> This whitepaper is an original work, registered for copyright. No part of this document may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, without the prior written permission of the author, except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical reviews and certain other noncommercial uses permitted by copyright law.